COUNCILMEMBERS

			COUNCIEIVIEIVIBERS			5			
CITY OF RIVERSIDE	CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES		G R D N E R	M E L N D R	S O U B I R O	C O N D E R	M A C A R T	P E R Y	A D A M S
City of Arts & Innovation	TUESDAY, JANUARY 29, 2019, 8:30 A.M. SEVENTH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CITY HALL 3900 MAIN STREET		1	E Z 2	U S 3	4	H U R 5	6	7
		WARDS	1						/
Roll Call:		Present	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	А
meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. i	y, Mayor Pro Tem Soubirous called the n the Seventh Floor Conference Room nt except Councilmember Adams.								
	M THE AUDIENCE arding Community Police Review relatives serving as Riverside Police								
Mayor Bailey arrived during the	following discussion and presided.								
COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW CO The Mayor and City Council int 1 seat on the Community Police	erviewed Keith P. Sklarsky for the Ward								
0	ayor and City Council reappointed rd 1 seat on the Board of Public Utilities 3.	Motion Second All Ayes	х				х		
5	ecessed at 9 a.m. and reconvened at presiding and all Councilmembers er Adams.								
	or and City Council appointed Keith P. t on the Community Police Review	Motion Second All Ayes	х			x			
Michael Levine and considera	d D. Ridgway, Chuck H. Conley, and ation of prior interviews with Eileen M. os Vazquez, and Johnny R. Wilder, by								

COUNCILMEMBERS

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES		G A R D N E R	M E L N R E	S O U B I R O U	C O N D E R	M A C A R T H	P E R Y	A D A M S
City of Arts & Innovation City of Arts & Innovation City of Arts & Innovation CITY HALL 3900 MAIN STREET		1	Z 2	s 3	4	U R 5	6	7
paper ballot, the Mayor and City Council appointed Eilee Teichert and Michael Levine to Citywide seats on the Comm Police Review Commission for terms ending March 1, 2023.								
PLANNING COMMISSION The Mayor and City Council interviewed Gary A. Ringrose Christine L. Roberts for the Ward 2 seat on the Planning Comm for a term ending March 1, 2023.								
RECESS The Mayor and City Council recessed at 11:12 a.m. and reconvened at 1:25 p.m. with Mayor Bailey presiding and all Councilmembers present except Councilmember Adams.								
BOARD OF ETHICS Following interviews with Gloria M. Huerta, David P. Stahovich, and Tim Thompson, the Mayor and City Council unanimously reappointed Gloria M. Huerta to a Citywide seat on the Board of Ethics for a term ending March 1, 2023							х	
Following further discussion the Mayor and City Cc (1) reappointed Dave Stahovich to the Ward 4 seat on the Boa Ethics for a term ending March 1, 2023; and (2) appointed Thompson to a Citywide seat on the Board of Ethics for a term er March 1, 2023.	Tim Motion				x			
PLANNING COMMISSION Following interview of Cecelia Fairfax and consideration of interviews with Gary A. Ringrose and Christine L. Roberts, by p ballot, the Mayor and City Council unanimously appointed Chr L. Roberts to the Ward 2 seat on the Planning Commission for a ending March 1, 2023.	aper istine							
The City Council adjourned at 2:42 p.m.								

COUNCILMEMBERS

City of Arts & Innovation	CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES TUESDAY, JANUARY 29, 2019, 8:30 A.M. SEVENTH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CITY HALL 3900 MAIN STREET		G A R D N E R	M E L E N D R E Z	S O U B I R O U S 3	C O N D E R	MAC ARTHUR E	P E R Y	A D A M S
		WARDS	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Respectfully submitted,									
COLLEEN J. NICOL City Clerk									